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Memo  
To: Mayor and Hayden City Council 

From: Alan Soderling, Public Works Director 

Date: 4-22-2025 

Agenda Item: Change Order #1 for Ramsey Road, Wyoming Ave to Lancaster Rd 

Agenda Item Location 
Action Item 

 
Recommended Action or Motion 
Staff recommend the approval and authorization of the mayor to sign Change Order #1 for the Ramsey 
Road, Wyoming Ave to Lancaster Road Project.  
 
Functional Impact of Authorizing 
The purpose of this change order is to install gravity and force main sewer lines at the intersection of 
Ramsey Road and Lancaster Ave where the new roundabout is going to be constructed. The work is 
to extend the existing gravity sewer and then install an 8” force Main line and a 10” force main line for 
future sewer.  
 
Functional Impact of Not Authorizing 
If this is not approved, then the city would miss an opportunity to make these improvements while 
construction is already being completed. The city would have to tear up a lot of new improvements if 
we were to post pone this work for a future project.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
The change order amount is $168,812.85, but the funds have already been allocated to the state for 
our portion of the work. Therefore, this change order does not have a fiscal impact on the FY2025 
budget.  
 
Budget Funding Source 
GL 120-112-59251 – Ramsey Road Ex Wyoming/Lancaster Road 
 
Attachments   
Change Order #1 for the Ramsey Road; Wyoming to Lancaster Road Project.     














